Message

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Hi Phil,

PSSajidjavid [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F66E5B7645A743D6A497F9177DBE71FB-PSSAJIDIAVI]

07/02/2022 10:06:54
Harper, Phil [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=23159d4aacl1541a0acd21a6b9ce03e3b-PHarper]; PSSajidlavid

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f66e5b7645a743d6a497f9177dbe71fb-PSSajidlavi]; PSMaggieThroup

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9¢503b1b91bedbb08d85aa916cfb3961-PSMaggieThr]; PSSyedKamall

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d54e4d662el174ea88c2cfcd 1688652a9-PSSyedKamal]
DL - Private Office Submissions Copy List [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3db9650054a04b14a0f46f967d348015-DL - Privat]; NHSPP-PO

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=46fb1198cee9414aad16114c656eleld-ACW]; Style, Matthew

[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cO0adbd4e8d434e13bf79fc1ba381b020-MStylel1]; Walshe, Fiona

[/o=Exchangelabs/ocu=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc44930a07eb4b61b67784395bedf3b1-FWalshe]; Mehta, Nisha

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=102811871d4a46h88bc288ae8199e593-NMehtal]; CEX UKHSA

[fo=Exchangelabs/ocu=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc7047d659d343f081960b19103c0e7b2-CEXUKHSA]; Hayward, David

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1efc6db5b2264126b120abadae3bad8f-DHayware]

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=54cbf4342d524118b94a68b3e45946¢e4

NR

[/o=Exchangelabs/ocu=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d0005707b864515a9ech7c780698d94

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn =66b27dcf00714de298fdd053bfdd765c§

[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHFZBSPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1Sfb014e89294ab5b3c88e5918782c8e1§

NR

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c3378e71c593443aachfa5e3e8f8b208-MPirotta); Rahman, Shamim

[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e0f9ea4993c1444d9e870c139089b0d7-SRahman3]; Flynn, James

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9f45eac9c6bcdabba3abcf58be85e654-JFlynn3];

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

NR

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=caad56ba2b8845489acbe1a813cb0166

NR

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group '
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b986303b185c4924921bcdcc14792566
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

s pemy e gy o, pammy g pmnnmy

RE: Enhanced Protection Programme

Secretary of State has agreed to the points in your submission.

; Rahman, Shamim

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eOf9ea4993c1444d9e870c139089b0d7—SRahman3];5L

FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0ea4ba04871d44c9b642d91629aa222b-JHedgeland]

NR
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We wanted to highlight the importance of communicating/explaining this clearly to those previously in the CV/CEV
groups. We need to reassure this group as there has been strong messaging to them previously throughout the
pandemic about their vulnerability, and we receive lots of communications from these groups about how they feel

forgotten about.

Thanks,

NR

Deputy Principal Private Secretary to the Secretary of State

Irrelevant & Sensitive

NR {@dhsc.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @DHSCgovuk

roudly supporting an LGETQ+ friendly workplace

From: Harper, Phil <Phil.Harper@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 February 2022 12:06

See Previous Redactions

Subject: RE: Enhanced Protection Programme

NR

As mentioned, please see attached updated version of the submission regarding the Enhanced Protection Programme.

Please accept my apologies for any confusion caused by resubmitting.

Best wishes,
Phil
% Phil Harper
Deputy Director (Covid-19 Enhanced Protection Programme)
Department Department of Health and Social Care
of Health & E: phil.harper@dhsc.gov.uk @ lrrelevant &
SOClaI Care Follow us on Twitter @DHSCgovuk Sensitive

From: Harper, Phil
Sent: 01 February 2022 11:57

See Previous Redactions

INQ000339292_0002




See Previous Redactions

Subject: Enhanced Protection Programme

NR

As discussed, please see attached submission regarding the Enhanced Protection Programme — a programme being
established to ensure that people at higher risk of serious illness from COVID-19 (due to a weakened immune system or
specific other medical condition) are identified and receive appropriate interventions, support and communication.
Feedback by the end of the week would be greatly appreciated.

Many thanks,

Phil

& Phil Harper

Deputy Director (Covid-19 Enhanced Protection Programme)

Department Department of Health and Social Care
of Health & E: phil.harper@dhsc.gov.uk |rrelevant & Sensitive
SOC|a| Care Follow us on Twitter @DHSCgovuk

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and

Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.
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